Shelby County Treasurer - Erica Firnhaber

From: Shelby County Treasurer - Erica Firnhaber

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:13 AM

To: "Alyssia Benford" <_>
Subject: RE: Dive Team Audit update

Attachments: Dive-Team-FOIA-lawsuit.pdf

| apologize as | thought | attached it.

Happy MONDAY,

Erica Firnhaber
Shelby County Treasurer
P.O. Box 326
Shelbyville, IL 62565
217-774-3841

From: Alyssia Benford -

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:09 AM

To: Shelby County Treasurer - Erica Firnhaber <shcotre@shelbycounty-il.gov>
Cc: Board Chariman <shcoboardchair@shelbycounty-il.gov>

Subject: RE: Dive Team Audit update

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Yes please send a copy of the lawsuit asap.

Alyssia Benford
Fartner

S (— Benford Brown & Associates, LLC

B E N F O RD B RO W N 8334 5. Stony Island Awvenue Chicago, llinois 0617

- ACC ~ I ATEC Fhone: {773 731-1300 {office)
"1'\ \HNULI;".TEH Faw: (7733 731-1301 (fa)
CERTIFIED FUBLIL ALCOUNTANTS | www benfordbrown.com

Allow sender

Block sender

To send me information securely, please visit www.benfordbrown.com and select

Sharefile Portal.

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. Itis intended solely for the

addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance onit, is prohibited and may be unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or
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advice contained in this e-mail are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing Benford Brown
& Associates, LLC client engagement letter.

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

From: Shelby County Treasurer - Erica Firnhaber <shcotre@shelbycounty-il.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 8:35 AM

To: Alyssia Benford <_

Cc: Board Chariman <shcoboardchair@shelbycounty-il.gov>

Subject: RE: Dive Team Audit update

Alyssia,
Thank you very much for the update.

Have a great day,

Erica Firnhaber
Shelby County Treasurer
P.O. Box 326
Shelbyville, IL 62565
217-774-3841

From: Alyssia Benford [

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 5:28 PM
To: Shelby County Treasurer - Erica Firnhaber <shcotre@shelbycounty-il.gov>
Subject: Dive Team Audit update

Treasurer,

| am providing you with an update today as promised. We are still reviewing and analyzing the documents we
received that were located in your office and in the dive team shed.

We will need a couple more weeks to review these documents. | can provide another update after our internal
meeting on or around July 6.

Alyssia Benford
Fartner

S (— Benford Brown & Associates, LLC

BE N FORD BROWN 8334 5. Stony Island Awvenue Chicago, llinois 0617
- i ~ I ATEC Fhone: {773 731-1300 {office)
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





